From: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD

To: "DeLeon, Josepha"; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; "stucker@blm.gov"; Mann, Ryan
Cc: Sule, Abdul A; Debeyssey, Svetlana; Macurdy, David William; Barnhill, Amy D.
Subject: 2RP-5046 RE: HH NM Frac Pad Spill - Septemer 15, 2018

Date: Monday, November 19, 2018 9:47:00 AM

Attachments: imaqge001.png

Hello Ms. DeLeon,

Thank you for this update! It has been assigned 2RP-5046. My understanding is that this is on State land, can you

confirm?

Best Regards,
Mevrie vt

Environmental Specialist
N.M. Oil Conservation Division
District 2

811 S. 15! Street

Artesia, NM 88210
Desk: 575 748-1283 X 101
Cell: 575 840-5963

Fax: 575748-9720

From: Deleon, Josepha <JDXD@chevron.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 3:26 PM

To: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD <Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
<mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; 'stucker@blm.gov' <stucker@blm.gov>

Cc: Sule, Abdul A <ASule@chevron.com>; Debeyssey, Svetlana <LDebeyssey@chevron.com>;
Macurdy, David William <david.macurdy@chevron.com>; Barnhill, Amy D.
<ABarnhill@chevron.com>

Subject: [EXT] RE: HH NM Frac Pad Spill - Septemer 15, 2018

Maria, as discussed below, attached is the revised C141 for this spill. Thank you for
your assistance.
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1616 W. Bender Blvd.
Hobbs, NM 88240
575-263-0424
432-425-1528 - cell

jdxd@chevron.com

The Thinking
Doer

From: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD <Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us>

Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2018 8:47 AM

To: Deleon, Josepha <JDXD@chevron.com>

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; 'stucker@blm.gov' <stucker@blm.gov>
Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] RE: HH NM Frac Pad Spill - Septemer 15, 2018

Hello Ms. DeLeon,

Thank you for speaking with me today. As we discussed there are a few items needed to complete the processing

of this spill.

1. The lat/long and the API are over 5 miles apart, if the spill location is at the lat/long location it is not
necessary to tie it to an APL

2. The spill section/township/range etc. should be updated to the correct coordinates.

3. OCD will need a little more detail on the spill calculations, possibly hole size, duration of leak, a photo
with GPS coordinates if possible.

4. Please also note this area has a DTW of < 50" and is in a medium karst area, both items will place your
Table 1 limits to DTW < 50".

Please let me know if you have any questions or need further assistance.

Best Regards,
Mevrie Twett

Environmental Specialist

N.M. Qil Conservation Division
District 2

811 S. 1% Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Desk: 575 748-1283 X 101

Cell: 575 840-5963
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Fax: 575748-9720

From: Deleon, Josepha <JDXD@chevron.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 6, 2018 8:25 AM

To: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD <Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] FW: HH NM Frac Pad Spill - Septemer 15, 2018

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 10:13 AM

To: Deleon, Josepha <JDXD@chevron.com>; ‘Tucker, Shelly' <stucker@blm.gov>; 'jamos@blm.gov'
<jamos@blm.gov>; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD <Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>

Cc: Sule, Abdul A <ASule@chevron.com>; Debeyssey, Svetlana <LDebeyssey@chevron.com>; Meaus,
Luke <LukeMeaux@chevron.com>; Macurdy, David William <david.macurdy@chevron.com>;
Barnhill, Amy D. <ABarnhill@chevron.com>

Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] RE: HH NM Frac Pad Spill - Septemer 15, 2018

Josepha,

| will forward this to Maria Pruett. PLEASE be sure to include her in all environmental
correspondence for District 2 as she is now the District 2 Environmental Specialist.

Maria’s email: maria.pruett@state.nm.us

Thanks,

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

811 South First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext 108

From: Deleon, Josepha <JDXD@chevron.com>

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 9:08 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; 'Tucker, Shelly' <stucker@blm.gov>;
'lamos@blm.gov' <jamos@blm.gov>; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD <Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>

Cc: Sule, Abdul A <ASule@chevron.com>; Debeyssey, Svetlana <LDebeyssey@chevron.com>; Meaux,
Luke <LukeMeaux@chevron.com>; Macurdy, David William <david.macurdy@chevron.com>;
Barnhill, Amy D. <ABarnhill@chevron.com>

Subject: [EXT] HH NM Frac Pad Spill - Septemer 15, 2018
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Attached is the C-141 for the spill that occurred at HH NM Frac Pad on September 15,
2018.
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1616 W. Bender Blvd.

Hobbs, NM 88240

575-263-0424

432-425-1528 - cell

jdxd@chevron.com

The Thinking
Doer
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